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MEMORANDUM FOR:  Michael T. Lesar, Chief
Rules Review Section
Rules Review and Directives Branch
Division of Freedom of Information and
Publications Services
Office of Administration
FROM: Brenda Jo. Shelton, Chief
Information and Records Management Branch
Division of Information Support Services
Office of Information Resources Management
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR COMMENT AND CONCURRENCE ON THE PROPOSED RULE, 10 CFR

PARTS 19 AND 20, AMENDMENTS TO DELETE CONTROLLED AREA, REVISE THE
DEFINITION OF OCCUPATIONAL DOSE, AND REVISE CRITERIA ON WHEN
RADIATION PROTECTION TRAINING IS REQUIRED

In response to your subject memorandum, the Information and Records Management Branch
(IRMB) provides the following:

The Paperwork Reduction Act Statement (PRAS) is correct.

X Add the enclosed Paperwork Reduction Act Statement.
N/A_ The "Information Collection Requirements: OMB Approval" section is correct.
Add the enclosed "Information Collection Requirements: OMB Approval" section.
Do not publish the "Federal Register Notice" until further notice.

The "Federal Register Notice" can be published.

Enclosed is a copy of the IRMB memorandum to the program office addressing our
concerns.

A copy of the [RMB memorandum to the program office addressing our concerns will
be forwarded at a later date.

X An [RMB memorandum tc the proyram office is not required.
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Informatyon and Records Management Branch
Division pf Information Support Services
Office of Information Resources Management
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Enclosure 1

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT SYATEMENT

This proposed rule does not contain a new or amended information collection
reguirement subject to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980 (44 U.S5.C. 3501 et

seq.). Existing requirements were approved by the Office of Management and
Budget, approval numbers 3150-0044 and 3150-0014.




